Derry City & Strabane
District Council

Combhairle
Chathair Dhoire &
Cheantar an tSratha Bain

Derry Cittie & Strabane
Destrick Cooncil

Ref: FOI / 557

20 April 2016

Mr

Head of Commercial Services
Carley Consult Ltd

Email: @carleyconsult.co.uk

Dear Mr

Freedom of Information Act 2000 Request CPV Contracts

Thank you for your FOI request as above.

I can confirm that this information is not held by Derry City and Strabane District
Council. This information is held by

e Health & Social Care NI
and it is suggested that you forward your request to:

e Business Services Organisation Headquarters
2 Franklin Street
Belfast
BT2 8DQ
Tel: 0300 555 0113

Email: Foi.bso@hscni.net

Yours sincerely

Information Management Support

Derry Strabana



